

The 1031 Exchange Instruction Manual

2025 Edition | The1031Exchange.com

The 1031 Exchange Instruction Manual (2025 Edition)

Table of Contents

| Step One: Understand What a 1031 Exchange Is2 |
|---|
| Step Two: Determine if a 1031 Exchange is Right for You2 |
| Step Three: Start Planning Before Selling Your Property2 |
| Step Four: Select a Qualified Intermediary (QI)3 |
| Step Five: Select a Buyer Broker To Help Find Your Next Property |
| Step Six: Hire a Real Estate Attorney4 |
| Step Seven: Consult a Tax Advisor4 |
| Step Eight: Hold a Conference Call With Your QI, Attorney, and Tax Advisor4 |
| Step Nine: Sign a Contract to Sell Your Existing (Relinquished) Property5 |
| Step Ten: Finalize the sale of your old property5 |
| Step Eleven: Identify Replacement Properties5 |
| Step Twelve: Submit Offers on Your New Replacement Property6 |
| Step Thirteen: Complete the Exchange Within 180 Days7 |
| Step Fourteen: File IRS Form 88247 |
| Frequently Asked Questions |
| What is a 1031 Exchange?8 |
| Why Do Investors 1031 Exchange?8 |
| When Do I Need to Start Planning My 1031 Exchange?9 |
| Who is a Good Person to Speak With to Start Planning a 1031 Exchange? |
| Can You 1031 Exchange From a Residence Into an Investment Property? |
| Why is it Called a 1031 Exchange?10 |
| What Are the Key Deadlines for a 1031 Exchange?11 |
| What Are The Biggest Mistakes People Make With a 1031 Exchange? |
| |
| What Kind of Properties Do People 1031 Exchange Into? |
| What Kind of Properties Do People 1031 Exchange Into? |

Step One: Understand What a 1031 Exchange Is

A **1031 exchange**, as defined by Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code, allows real estate investors to defer paying capital gains taxes when selling an investment property, provided the proceeds are reinvested into another "like-kind" property. This strategy enables investors to preserve capital for reinvestment, diversify portfolios, and shift into assets that align better with their financial or lifestyle goals. However, it's critical to note that while taxes are deferred, they are not forgiven—they become due if the replacement property is sold without completing another exchange.

For example, consider an investor who sells a \$5,000,000 multifamily property. Over the years, the property has become burdensome to manage. Using a 1031 exchange, they reinvest the proceeds into a triple-net (NNN) leased Chick-fil-A property valued at \$4,800,000. This move provides stable passive income, reduces management responsibilities, and defers taxes on the sale.

Step Two: Determine if a 1031 Exchange is Right for You

Before initiating a 1031 exchange, evaluate whether this strategy aligns with your goals and property type. A 1031 exchange applies only to investment or business-use properties; personal properties, such as primary residences or vacation homes, do not qualify. Consider factors such as tax implications, reinvestment goals, and whether you plan to upgrade, diversify, or consolidate your real estate portfolio. Consulting with a tax advisor or CPA can help you determine if a 1031 exchange is the optimal strategy for your situation.

Step Three: Start Planning Before Selling Your Property

The most successful 1031 exchanges begin **before listing your old property for sale**. Proper planning ensures compliance with IRS rules, prevents disqualification due to mishandled funds, and allows you to align the exchange with your investment goals. This is also the time to assemble a team of professionals to guide you through the process.

Key steps during this phase include:

- 1. **Define Your Objectives:** Decide whether you want to reduce management responsibilities, diversify assets, or upgrade to higher-value properties.
- 2. **Evaluate Potential Replacement Properties:** Begin researching options that align with your goals, so you are prepared when your exchange officially begins.

Step Four: Select a Qualified Intermediary (QI)

A Qualified Intermediary is an essential participant in a 1031 exchange. They act as a middleman, holding and managing the proceeds from the sale of your relinquished property and ensuring compliance with IRS rules. Without a QI, you risk taking control of the proceeds, which disqualifies the exchange.

When selecting a QI, choose one with extensive experience, proper licensing, and bonding. Ensure they can manage strict deadlines and facilitate seamless fund transfers. Working with a reputable QI minimizes the risk of errors or disqualification.

Why a QI is Critical:

- **Compliance:** The QI ensures the funds bypass your personal accounts, which would disqualify the exchange.
- **Deadline Management:** The QI tracks the 45-day identification period and the 180day closing deadline.
- **Process Facilitation:** A QI secures and transfers funds to complete the purchase of the replacement property.

Choose a reputable, insured QI with extensive experience handling exchanges.

Step Five: Select a Buyer Broker To Help Find Your Next Property

Before listing your relinquished (old) property, engage a buyer broker to help you identify and evaluate potential replacement properties. A buyer broker represents your interests exclusively, unlike a listing broker who works for the seller. They ensure impartial advice, conduct thorough due diligence, and negotiate favorable terms on your behalf.

Example:

An investor selling a \$5,000,000 apartment complex identifies a Chipotle property listed by a broker. The buyer broker conducts an in-depth analysis and interviews local businesses, uncovering a significant crime issue in the area that impacts property values and tenant stability. The broker advises the investor to look elsewhere and identifies a Chipotle in a safer, more affluent neighborhood with higher property values. This shift helps the investor secure a more stable and profitable long-term investment.

Hiring a buyer broker early ensures you're prepared with viable replacement options before your funds reach the QI account, minimizing delays and enhancing the success of your exchange.

Step Six: Hire a Real Estate Attorney

A real estate attorney ensures that your exchange complies with legal requirements and protects your interests throughout the process. They will:

- 1. Draft contracts with language specifying your intent to perform a 1031 exchange.
- 2. Address potential contingencies in contracts to avoid delays.
- 3. Coordinate with your QI, tax advisor, and buyer broker to streamline the exchange.

Step Seven: Consult a Tax Advisor

A tax advisor or CPA specializing in real estate will evaluate the financial implications of your exchange. They will:

- 1. Calculate your deferred gains and determine if any portion is taxable.
- 2. Help you avoid "boot," which occurs when part of the proceeds is not reinvested in like-kind property.
- 3. Assist with preparing and filing IRS Form 8824 to report the exchange.

Step Eight: Hold a Conference Call With Your QI, Attorney, and Tax Advisor

Before selling your relinquished property, schedule a joint call with your QI, attorney, and tax advisor to ensure everyone understands your goals and responsibilities. During this call, discuss:

- Timeline for the sale and replacement purchase.
- Strategies for identifying and securing replacement properties.
- Any unique complexities, such as reverse or construction exchanges.

This collaborative planning session ensures all parties are aligned and prepared to execute a successful exchange.

Step Nine: Sign a Contract to Sell Your Existing (Relinquished) Property

Once you've signed a contract to sell your relinquished property, you're entering a critical phase of the 1031 exchange process. While the official exchange timeline doesn't begin until the sale of your relinquished property closes, this is an important time to really start planning and preparing for your replacement property.

Use this period to research potential replacement properties, assess your investment goals, and narrow down options that align with your strategy. Laying this groundwork before the 45-day identification window begins will give you a significant advantage, allowing you to make well-informed decisions under the tight exchange deadlines.

Step Ten: Finalize the sale of your old property.

When you sell your relinquished property (also called the "downleg"), the proceeds must go directly to your QI. If the funds touch your personal account, the exchange is disqualified, and you will owe taxes immediately.

The day the funds are deposited into your QI account starts the official 1031 exchange timeline:

- 1. **45 Days to Identify Replacement Properties:** During this period, you must submit a written identification of potential properties to your QI.
- 2. **180 Days to Complete the Exchange:** Close on the replacement properties within this timeframe.

By planning ahead and working closely with your QI, you'll avoid delays and ensure compliance with these strict deadlines.

Step Eleven: Identify Replacement Properties

The 45-day identification period is one of the most critical aspects of a 1031 exchange. During this time, you must submit a written list of potential replacement properties to your QI. The 45 day ID period begins the moment you close the deal selling your old property.

Identification Methods:

- 1. Three-Property Rule: Identify up to three properties, regardless of their total value.
 - Example:
 - Chick-fil-A (\$3,000,000).
 - Chipotle (\$2,200,000).
 - Starbucks (\$2,500,000).
- 2. **200% Rule:** Identify any number of properties, provided their combined value does not exceed 200% of the relinquished property's sale price.
- 3. **95% Rule:** If identifying more than three properties with a combined value exceeding 200%, you must acquire at least 95% of their total value.

Step Twelve: Submit Offers on Your New Replacement Property

Submitting offers on your replacement property is a pivotal step in your 1031 exchange process. Ideally, you should feel confident about making offers when the buyer of your relinquished property (the "downleg") has gone "non-refundable" or "hard" on their purchase, meaning their earnest money deposit is no longer refundable, and the likelihood of closing is high. This provides assurance that your sale is moving forward, allowing you to focus on securing your replacement (the "upleg") property.

Alternatively, some investors wait until the sale of their downleg property has completely closed before starting their search and submitting offers. This approach can reduce risk but compresses the time available for identifying replacement properties, as the IRS's 45-day identification period begins the moment the downleg funds are deposited into your Qualified Intermediary's (QI) account.

Best Practices for Submitting Offers

- 1. Work With a Buyer Broker: A buyer broker can help you identify high-quality properties and negotiate favorable terms.
- 2. **Conduct Preliminary Due Diligence:** Even before your downleg closes, start reviewing leases, tenant creditworthiness, and property conditions for potential replacements.

3. **Negotiate Contingencies:** If submitting offers before your downleg closes, consider including contingencies tied to the successful sale of your relinquished property to mitigate risks.

By planning and timing your offers strategically, you can ensure a smooth transition into your replacement property while complying with IRS deadlines.

Step Thirteen: Complete the Exchange Within 180 Days

The IRS requires that the entire exchange, including the purchase of replacement properties, be completed within 180 calendar days of the sale of your relinquished property.

Steps to Completion:

- 1. Conduct due diligence on identified replacement properties, including lease terms, tenant creditworthiness, and property conditions.
- 2. Finalize the purchase through your QI, ensuring the funds are used solely for the acquisition.
- 3. With the help of your lawyer, tax advisor, QI and buyer broker, close on the replacement properties within the deadline.

Delays in financing, due diligence, or negotiations can jeopardize the exchange, so early preparation is essential.

Step Fourteen: File IRS Form 8824

To report your exchange to the IRS, you must file **Form 8824, "Like-Kind Exchanges,"** with your tax return. The form includes:

- Details about the relinquished and replacement properties.
- Calculations of deferred and recognized gains.
- Adjustments to the basis of your replacement property.

Collaborate with your tax advisor to ensure the form is accurate and complete. This final step ensures compliance with IRS rules and preserves your tax-deferral benefits.

Frequently.Asked.Questions

What is a 1031 Exchange?

A 1031 exchange, named after Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code, allows real estate investors to defer paying capital gains taxes when they sell an investment property, as long as they reinvest the proceeds into a "like-kind" property. The term "like-kind" is broadly defined and applies to most types of real estate used for business or investment purposes, such as trading a multifamily apartment complex for a retail property. By deferring taxes, investors can preserve their capital for reinvestment, enabling them to grow their portfolios or shift into properties that better suit their goals. However, it's important to note that while taxes are deferred, they are not forgiven—they become due when the investor eventually sells the replacement property without completing another 1031 exchange.

For example, consider a family that owns a 20-unit multifamily apartment building. Over the years, managing the property has become time-consuming, with frequent tenant turnover, maintenance issues, and escalating costs. The family decides to sell the building, which has appreciated in value, for \$3,500,000. Using a 1031 exchange, they reinvest the proceeds into a triple-net (NNN) leased Chick-fil-A property. The Chick-fil-A lease is backed by a corporate guarantee and requires the tenant to handle taxes, insurance, and maintenance, providing the family with stable, passive income and significantly reducing their management responsibilities. This strategic move allows them to preserve their equity, defer taxes, and achieve their goal of a lower-maintenance investment.

Why Do Investors 1031 Exchange?

Investors utilize 1031 exchanges primarily to defer capital gains taxes, which can significantly erode profits when selling an appreciated investment property. Instead of paying these taxes immediately, a 1031 exchange allows the investor to reinvest 100% of the proceeds into a new "like-kind" property, preserving their capital for growth. This tax-deferral strategy enables investors to compound wealth more effectively over time by leveraging pre-tax dollars to acquire higher-value or better-performing properties. For those looking to scale their real estate portfolios or reposition their investments into more favorable asset classes, such as moving from multifamily properties to triple-net (NNN) leases, a 1031 exchange provides a powerful financial tool.

Additionally, investors 1031 exchange to achieve specific strategic goals, such as reducing property management responsibilities, diversifying their portfolios, or enhancing income stability. For instance, an investor owning an older, high-maintenance multifamily complex might exchange it for a newer, lower-maintenance retail property with a corporate-backed lease, such as a Chick-fil-A or Chipotle. This transition can provide passive income, predictable cash flow, and reduced risk while eliminating the headaches of active property management. The flexibility of 1031 exchanges allows investors to adjust to changing market conditions, shift to properties in growing markets, or consolidate multiple properties into one (or vice versa) while maintaining the tax-deferred status of their gains. This makes 1031 exchanges an essential strategy for real estate investors aiming to maximize returns and align their investments with evolving financial or lifestyle goals.

When Do I Need to Start Planning My 1031 Exchange?

Planning for a 1031 exchange must begin before you sell your property and receive any proceeds from the sale because the cash from the sale can never hit your bank account. According to IRS rules, if you take control of the funds—known as "constructive receipt"— the entire transaction is disqualified as a 1031 exchange, and you will owe taxes on the capital gains. To avoid this, you must work with a Qualified Intermediary (QI), a neutral third party who holds the proceeds from the sale of your relinquished property and facilitates the purchase of your replacement property. By engaging a QI and setting up the exchange before the sale closes, you ensure that the transaction complies with IRS regulations and that your gains remain tax-deferred. Planning ahead also allows you to identify suitable replacement properties and meet strict deadlines, such as the 45-day identification period and the 180-day completion period, without unnecessary stress or rushed decisions.

Who is a Good Person to Speak With to Start Planning a 1031 Exchange?

To start planning a 1031 exchange, the best person to speak with is a Qualified Intermediary (QI), as they are essential to the exchange process and ensure compliance with IRS rules. A QI facilitates the transaction by holding the proceeds from the sale of your relinquished property and transferring them to purchase the replacement property, ensuring you never take control of the funds, which could disqualify the exchange. Reputable QIs can also provide guidance on the timeline, documentation, and structuring of your exchange. In addition to a QI, you should consult an attorney, tax advisor or CPA who specializes in real estate transactions to analyze the financial and tax implications of the exchange, as well as an experienced real estate attorney to review contracts and protect your legal interests. If you're looking for guidance on selecting and negotiating replacement properties, a buyer broker, particularly one specializing in 1031 exchanges, such as a service like The1031Exchange.com, can help you identify high-quality options and ensure due diligence. Speaking with these professionals early in the process will help you set up your exchange properly, avoid costly mistakes, and maximize the benefits of deferring taxes.

Can You 1031 Exchange From a Residence Into an Investment Property?

No, you cannot 1031 exchange a primary residence directly into an investment property because Section 1031 applies only to properties held for investment or business purposes. Personal-use properties, such as your primary residence, do not qualify for tax-deferral under this rule. However, there is an exception if your property has been partially used for business or investment purposes, such as renting out part of your home or using it as a short-term rental. In such cases, the portion of the property used for investment may be eligible for a 1031 exchange.

For example, if you own a duplex where you live in one unit and rent out the other, the rental unit could potentially qualify for a 1031 exchange. You would need to work with a Qualified Intermediary and your tax advisor to calculate the percentage of the property that qualifies as "like-kind." Alternatively, if you convert your primary residence into a rental property by holding it as an investment for a period of time before selling, it may become eligible for a 1031 exchange. To ensure compliance, consult with a tax professional to evaluate your specific situation and determine whether any part of your property meets the requirements for a 1031 exchange.

Why is it Called a 1031 Exchange?

A 1031 exchange gets its name from Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), which outlines the rules and requirements for tax-deferred exchanges of like-kind properties. This section was created to encourage reinvestment and economic growth by allowing real estate investors to defer paying capital gains taxes when they sell a property and reinvest the proceeds into another qualifying property. Section 1031 establishes the framework for what constitutes a like-kind exchange, the types of properties that qualify, and the strict timelines and procedures that must be followed to defer taxes legally. The term "1031 exchange" has since become a shorthand reference for this powerful tax-deferral strategy. It highlights the specific part of U.S. tax law that enables investors to grow their portfolios and reallocate assets without immediately triggering the tax consequences typically associated with selling appreciated property.

What Are the Key Deadlines for a 1031 Exchange?

The success of a 1031 exchange depends on meeting two critical IRS-imposed deadlines:

1. The 45-Day Identification Period

You have 45 calendar days from the closing date of your relinquished property (the property you sell) to identify potential replacement properties. The identification must:

- Be in writing and delivered to your Qualified Intermediary (QI) or another party involved in the exchange (but not your agent, like a broker or attorney).
- Clearly describe the property using a legal description, address, or other distinguishing name.
- Follow IRS rules for property identification, such as the Three-Property Rule, 200% Rule, or 95% Rule.

Failure to identify replacement properties within 45 days will disqualify your exchange, making the entire sale taxable.

2. The 180-Day Exchange Completion Period

You must close on the purchase of your replacement property within 180 calendar days of selling your relinquished property. The 180-day period includes the 45-day identification period, meaning you have a maximum of 135 days after the identification deadline to complete the transaction.

This 180-day deadline is absolute and cannot be extended except in rare cases, such as presidentially declared disasters. If the deadline overlaps with the due date for your income tax return, you must complete the exchange or file for an extension on your return to use the full 180 days.

Key Takeaway:

Start planning your exchange early to ensure you can meet these deadlines. Rushed decisions or delays in identifying or closing on replacement properties can jeopardize your ability to defer taxes under Section 1031.

What Are The Biggest Mistakes People Make With a 1031 Exchange?

Executing a 1031 exchange can be complex, and missteps can result in disqualification or financial penalties. Here are some of the most common mistakes people make during the process:

1. Failing to Plan Before Selling the Relinquished Property

One of the biggest errors is not planning the exchange before listing the relinquished property. Investors must ensure they have a Qualified Intermediary (QI) in place before the sale, as any proceeds touching their personal account (known as "constructive receipt") will immediately disqualify the exchange. Failing to strategize in advance can also lead to rushed decisions during the identification period or difficulty securing suitable replacement properties.

2. Missing Key Deadlines

The IRS imposes strict timelines for 1031 exchanges:

- **45 Days:** To identify replacement properties.
- **180 Days:** To close on the replacement property. Missing these deadlines, even by one day, results in the disqualification of the exchange, triggering immediate tax liability on the sale.

3. Poor Property Identification Strategy

Investors often make mistakes during the 45-day identification period by:

- Over-identifying properties without a clear acquisition plan.
- Choosing properties they cannot realistically close on.
- Failing to comply with the Three-Property Rule, 200% Rule, or 95% Rule.

4. Working With an Unqualified Intermediary

The QI plays a critical role in managing funds and ensuring compliance with IRS rules. Choosing an inexperienced or unqualified intermediary increases the risk of mismanaged funds or errors in documentation, which can lead to disqualification.

5. Underestimating Due Diligence on Replacement Properties

Some investors rush to close on replacement properties without conducting thorough due diligence. Common oversights include:

- Ignoring tenant creditworthiness in NNN properties.
- Failing to assess neighborhood crime rates or market trends.
- Overlooking unfavorable lease terms, such as short renewal options or excessive maintenance costs.

6. Receiving Boot Without Planning

Boot is any cash or non-like-kind property received during the exchange, which becomes taxable. Common scenarios include failing to reinvest all proceeds or acquiring replacement properties of lower value than the relinquished property.

7. Not Consulting a Team of Professionals

Attempting to handle a 1031 exchange without professional guidance often leads to errors. Successful exchanges typically involve:

- A Qualified Intermediary to manage funds.
- A Tax Advisor to calculate gains and ensure compliance.
- A Real Estate Attorney to review contracts.
- A **Buyer Broker** to conduct due diligence and negotiate favorable terms.

8. Misunderstanding Like-Kind Property Requirements

Investors sometimes misunderstand what qualifies as "like-kind." While most real estate qualifies, exclusions such as primary residences or foreign properties can cause confusion.

9. Overlooking State-Specific Rules

Some states have additional regulations or do not fully conform to federal 1031 exchange rules, leading to unexpected tax liabilities if overlooked.

10. Waiting Too Long to Identify a Buyer Broker

Investors often underestimate the importance of a buyer broker, who represents their interests during the purchase of replacement properties. Without one, investors risk buying properties directly from listing brokers who may prioritize the seller's interests.

How to Avoid These Mistakes

- Plan Early: Start the process before listing your relinquished property.
- **Hire Professionals:** Work with a qualified team, including a QI, tax advisor, attorney, and buyer broker.
- **Understand the Rules:** Familiarize yourself with IRS deadlines, identification rules, and property requirements.
- **Conduct Due Diligence:** Evaluate replacement properties thoroughly to avoid costly oversights.

By avoiding these common pitfalls and working with experienced professionals, you can ensure a smooth, compliant, and successful 1031 exchange.

What Kind of Properties Do People 1031 Exchange Into?

A 1031 exchange allows investors to defer capital gains taxes by reinvesting proceeds from the sale of a relinquished property into a "like-kind" replacement property. While many types of real estate qualify, the specific choice often depends on the investor's goals, such as minimizing management responsibilities, securing stable income, or diversifying their portfolio.

1. Triple-Net (NNN) Properties

NNN properties are among the most popular choices for 1031 exchanges, particularly for investors seeking passive income and low management responsibilities. In an NNN lease, the tenant is responsible for property taxes, insurance, and maintenance, leaving the landlord with minimal obligations.

• Examples of NNN Properties:

- **Chick-fil-A:** Known for strong corporate guarantees and long-term leases in high-traffic locations.
- **Chipotle:** A tenant with a stable business model and high brand recognition.

- **Starbucks:** A globally recognized brand with locations in prime real estate markets.
- **Dollar General:** Typically located in underserved areas with consistent customer bases.

NNN properties provide predictable income and are often leased by creditworthy tenants, making them ideal for investors transitioning from active management properties, like multifamily housing, to more passive investments.

2. Industrial Properties

Industrial properties, such as warehouses and distribution centers, are in high demand due to the growth of e-commerce. These properties often feature long-term leases with corporate tenants.

• **Example:** A logistics warehouse leased to Amazon or FedEx provides stable income and long-term appreciation potential.

3. Medical Office Buildings

Medical office properties leased to healthcare providers or clinics are highly sought after due to their recession-resistant nature.

• **Example:** A dental office or outpatient clinic in a high-demand area.

4. Retail Centers

Smaller retail centers anchored by national chains are a common choice for investors looking for diversified tenant bases and strong foot traffic.

• **Example:** A strip mall anchored by a grocery store, with smaller tenants such as local restaurants and fitness studios.

5. Multifamily Properties

For investors who prefer residential real estate, multifamily properties like apartment complexes remain popular.

• **Example:** A recently developed, stabilized apartment building in a growing metropolitan area.

Why NNN Properties Are Especially Attractive

Investors often 1031 exchange into NNN properties because they:

- 1. **Simplify Management:** Tenants handle operating expenses, reducing the landlord's responsibilities.
- 2. **Offer Stable Income:** Corporate-backed leases provide predictable, long-term cash flow.
- 3. **Preserve Capital:** NNN properties tend to hold their value in strong locations.

By transitioning to NNN properties, investors can secure a hands-off investment with reliable income, making them a preferred choice for 1031 exchanges.

About the Author – Jeffrey Weil

Jeffrey Weil is the President of The1031Exchange.com and a recognized expert in net lease investment properties. Before founding his own net lease firm in 2021, he worked at one of the highest volume net lease brokerages in the country, where he supported over \$2 billion in net lease deal closings. Jeffrey holds a bachelor's degree from the University of Michigan Ann Arbor and a law degree from the Chicago Kent College of Law, where he graduated with honors. In addition to being a licensed attorney in the state of Illinois, he is also a licensed real estate broker, further enhancing his expertise in the world of real estate investments.

Legal Disclaimer

This book is for educational purposes only and is intended to provide general information about net lease investment properties. The information contained herein should not be considered a definitive or sole resource for making investment decisions. It is meant as an educational guide to supplement your own research and analysis.

The information presented in this book is not intended to, nor should it be construed as, legal, tax, or investment advice. Every investment decision involves inherent risks, and as such, it is critical that investors conduct thorough due diligence and seek guidance from qualified professionals before making any decisions.

Investors should always consult with their own legal counsel, accountants, and professional advisors, including a licensed real estate broker, to ensure they fully understand the complexities of any potential investment. A professional real estate broker, in particular, can provide invaluable expertise on local market conditions, valuation, property analysis, and transactional guidance. Their advice will help ensure that you are making informed decisions based on your unique financial objectives and risk tolerance.

This book may not reflect the most current legal, tax, or market information, and the content may become outdated over time. We acknowledge that there could be errors or inaccuracies within the text, and therefore, this book shall not be deemed an up-to-date or definitive source. Readers should be aware that certain circumstances, regulations, or market conditions may have changed since the publication of this book. It is essential to verify any information from other, more current sources before relying on it for making investment decisions.

The1031Exchange.com, its affiliates, authors, and contributors are not responsible for any investment decisions made by the readers of this book. By reading this book, you acknowledge and accept that all investment decisions and the associated risks are solely your responsibility.

The 1031 Exchange Instruction Manual Written by Jeffrey Weil President, The1031Exchange.com

Copyright © 2025 by Jeffrey Weil. All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the author, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other noncommercial uses permitted by copyright law.

This book is intended for informational purposes only and does not constitute legal, financial, or investment advice. Readers should consult appropriate professionals before making decisions based on the contents of this guide.